

# **RABC MEETING MINUTES**

## **November 15, 2021**

### **Attendees:**

Joyce Kelly, Tracy Knick, Lena Garcia, Lindy Feneide, Kari Call, Emily Crawford, Kristi Foley, Heather Harding, Shannon Rodriguez, Joshua Longeneeker, Kate Gattis, Kaydene Hubert, Marlene Garber, Rodrigo Ordonez

### **Approval of Prior Minutes**

Motion to Approve Minutes –Lena Garcia(1st) Rodrigo Ordonez(2nd)

### **Treasurer's Report - Lindy Feneide**

- Approval of Treasurer's Reports: Heather Harding (1st) Kristi Foley (2nd)

### **General Funds Request- Coach Blair**

- Wrestling is asking for \$1,722.00 for singlets. Last time they purchased them they went for the lower cost singlets. This time they have the option to get the higher end ones and they will last 3 to 4 years. Wrestling is negative in their school account. They were hoping to give scholarships with some of the money in the RABC account. Fundraisers they are doing- 5k run and fan Angels.
- We have \$16,000.00 in non-designated cash.
- All were in favor of giving wrestling the full amount!

### **President Report/ Fundraisers- Tracy Knick**

- All 22-23 board positions are open. If you are interested please reach out to us.
- Wreath- We are selling wreaths again on December 1st please pass along the word. Please volunteer if you can.
- Joyce had the idea to do a Valentine's day Dinner for a fundraiser.
- We want to hear some feedback from you guys on what kind of fundraisers you would like to see.
- Rodrigo had an idea for the restaurant fundraiser- maybe to have a sticker at the restaurant or online where you could donate more money to SC. Kaydene said to have a QR code where you could just donate money to SC.
- People would like to see a fundraiser with dutch brothers.

### **Concessions- Marlene**

- We changed the way teams sign up for concessions. Instead of them being assigned the teams can pick the dates they want on signup genius. Teams please only pick one time slot and you only need 1 adult and the rest of the volunteers can be kids. An idea was if they had empty time slots that we could let the clubs/activities sign up.

### **Final Call For Business**

- **Next meeting date is January 24, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.**
- Motion to adjourn by Kaydene(1st), Heather (2nd) . Meeting adjourned at 7:39p.m.